

This natural avalanche occurred on the Fin outside of Cooke City. The slide broke 1-1.5 feet deep and appears to be the result of wind loading. Photo KT Miller

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 6, 2016 Cooke City, 2016-03-06